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Municipal Solar Projects Best Practices & Policies RFP 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 
 

QUESTION:  What is the County’s anticipated budget for this effort? 
ANSWER:  The County is not disclosing the budget for this effort.  Please provide best 
estimate of cost based on services requested. 

 
QUESTION:  Does the County expect the consultant to present findings in a public forum or 
simply provide a report? 
ANSWER:  Simply provide a report. 

 
QUESTION:  How much, if any, stakeholder engagement is desired? 
ANSWER:  The only stakeholder identified is the Tioga County Industrial Development 
Agency (TCIDA), and they will be folded into the Project Committee, as answered in next 
question. 

 
QUESTION:  Will there be a Project Committee? 
ANSWER:  Yes.  The following are members of this Project Committee- 

LeeAnn Tinney – Director, Department of Economic Development & Planning 
Ellen Pratt – Sustainability Manager 
Elaine Jardine – County Planning Director 
Wendy Walsh – District Manager, Tioga County Soil & Water Conservation District 
(TCSWCD) 
Christine Curtis – Executive Administrator, Tioga County IDA 
TBD - Tioga County IDA Board Member 
 

QUESTION:  What are the selection criteria for the consultants? 
ANSWER:  The Project Committee will be using a specific rating sheet to evaluate proposals 
received.  These criterial generally include qualifications and relevant experience of the 
firms, as well as methodology, timeline and budget specific to this project. 

 


